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and inducted as Pastor of the congregation of Delatvaro; RLev. D. F. Sage lias
been ordained and inducted as Pastor of the congregation of Par4khlill; :Rev.
J. Douglas lias been inducted as Pastor of the congregation of Kempioille and
Oxford Mils ; Rev. A. Glendinning lias been ordained as Pastor of the
congregations of North Augusta and Fairfteld; Rev. J. M. Boyd lias been
inducted as Pastor of the congregation of Demorestville ; Rev. D. J. MoInnes
lias been called by the congregation of Thornbury ; Rev. A. Urqnhart has
been called by the congregation of Latona; Mr. Urquhart lias also received
a call fron the congregations of Keady and Desboro ; Rev. A. Carrick lias
been called hy the congregation of Orangeville.

PREsBYTERY OF MoNTREAL.-This Presbytery held a quarterly meeting at
Montreal, and in Knox Chùrch there, on the ninth and tenth days of July, 1873;
the Rev. D. Paterson, A. M., Moderator pro tempore.

A call from St. Joseph Street Churcli, Montreal, to Mr. John Scrimger, A. M.
having been sustained and presented, was accepted, and steps were taken for his
transference from Toronto, and speedy settlement. The Revd. James Hally having
declined the call from Simcoe, in the Presbytery of Hamilton, his translation was
not granted. A call to the Reverend Donald Stewart, having been transmittedby
the resbytery of Ontario from the Congregation of Enniskillen and Cartwriglit,
steps were taken to dispose of it at a special meeting of Court to be held at Val-
leylield on the 31st July, 1873.

Moderations in calis were granted in behalf of Cote des Neiges, St. Louis and
Valleyfield.

A call from Alexandria to the Revd. Kenneth McDonald, Thamesford, to be
Minister to the Congregation there and Missionary te the Roman Catholics of
Glengarry, was sustainîed and orders to be transmitted to the Presbytery of
London.

The resignation of the Revd. W. B. Clark, 'minister of Chalmers' Church,
Quebec, was received, and his name retaiied on the Presbytery Roll; the Church
to bedeclared vacant by Mr. Thornton.

The Quarterly Home Mission Report was read and considered, and 'the
Home Mission Committee of Presbytery appointed to draw up, and forward to
the General Home Mission Committee, the annual revised list of grants to Con-
gregations and Mission Stations.

A Committee was appointed to erect Nazareth Street Mission.Station into a
Congregation.

Messrs. R. Douglas Frazer, A. M. ; D. H. MeLellan, B. A. ; James Well-
wood ; John MlIntyre; J. McKay, and Hugi McGregor were licensed to preach
the Gospel.

It was resolved that the Induction of the Reverend John Campbell, A. M., as
Professor of Apologetics and Church History in the Presbyterian College of Mon-
treal, take place there in Erskine Church, on the evening of Wednesday, the first
day of October next, at half past seven o'clock. Dr. Taylor, te preach and
preside, Principal MacVicar to address Professer Campbell.-JAMEs WATsON,
Clcrk of Presbytery.

PRESBYTERY OF OrTAWVA.-This Presbytery held a pro re nata meeting
iwithin Knox Church, Ottawra on Tuesday the Sth July, to carry out the instruc-
tions of the General Assembly to release the Rlev. W. McLaren of his eharge.

After reading the extract minute of Assembly conveying these instructions,
Commissioners from the Session and Knox Church were heard. The latter
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